

MABHARA TINEYI

TEACHER

TEL No: +971557108259
EMAIL: mabhara2@gmail.com
SKYPE id: mabhara tineyi
Born: 29-04-1977
Status: Married
Citizen: Zimbabwean



PROFFESIONAL SUMMARY

I am a dedicated and experienced Mathematics, English and Computer Science teacher with 14 years teaching experience up to Middle School in a British based curriculum. My lessons are based on demonstrations, discussions, discovery learning, inclusion, personalization. I manages resources very well. Iam good in use of modern ICT tools so as to improve lesson delivery, providing pupils with the best learning environment to achieve their full potential. I have the required enthusiasm, vision, drive and adaptability to motivate learners of mixed ability, factoring in differentiated instruction. I have excellent communication skills and ability to deliver motivating and creative classroom environments.

I have a Bachelor of Education degree in Computer Science and a teaching Diploma in Mathematics. I also have coaching certificates one in soccer and the other in athletics.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- ✓ Increased pass rate from around 39% in 2006 for all grade levels taught to 61% in 2008.
- ✓ Attained 93% in the following years, through using a variety of teaching tools and methods.
- ✓ 90% with nine distinctions in HEXCO Computer Science examinations.
- ✓ Grade 7 results, 100% with five distinctions in mathematics 2014 Zimbabwe.
- ✓ Recruited to teach district examination camps in South Africa 2012- 2014
- ✓ Awarded the best Mathematics teacher award in Midlands Province Zimbabwe 2014

TEACHING SKILLS

- ✓ Implementation of differentiation in class by tasks, support, learning styles and outcome.
- ✓ Knowledge of a wide range of effective teaching methods
- ✓ Application of assertive methods of classroom management
- ✓ Motivating learners to grow interest towards Mathematics and Computer Science
- ✓ Effective use of audio and visual resources like content-based videos
- ✓ Ensuring a sound health and safely of students in class and school premises
- ✓ Managing pupils homework and tests as stipulated by policy
- ✓ Maintaining discipline to ensure an effective a learning atmosphere
- ✓ Managing mixed ability classes effectively including students of determination
- ✓ Providing extra support for children with special educational needs, gifted and talented

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ✓ Experience as a mainstream classroom teacher in Zimbabwe
- ✓ Lesson planning and delivery
- ✓ Issuing homework and tests to learners
- ✓ Giving feedback about homework and tests issued
- ✓ Exam preparation
- ✓ Teaching Mathematics at all grades assigned
- ✓ Teaching Mathematics at the examination camps
- ✓ Maintaining discipline in class, at school and at the examination camps
- ✓ Diagnostic marking of notebooks
- ✓ Monitoring leaners personal study periods

- ✓ Proposing educational venues for excursions
- ✓ Accompanying learners to educational exactions
- ✓ Training soccer and athletics
- ✓ Accompanying learners to sporting venues
- ✓ Provision of guidance and counselling to learners
- ✓ Career guidance

CAPABILITIES

- ✓ Computer teacher
- ✓ Effective communication skills
- ✓ Teamwork and high integrity
- ✓ Adaptability and confident
- ✓ Analytical skills and attention to detail
- ✓ Organisational skills
- ✓ Enthusiasm and motivating
- ✓ Productive learning

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

MIDLANDS STATE UNIVERSITY (2015-2018)

- ✓ B.Ed. Education Degree in Computer Science
Degree Class: 2.1

MORGAN ZINTEC COLLEGE - UNIVERSITY OF ZIMBABWE (2002-2004)

- ✓ Diploma in Education (Mathematics)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ✓ Mapfungautsi school January 2005 to December 2019 **Ministry of education: Primary and Secondary (Zimbabwe)**
- ✓ Louis Trichardt International Private School from January 2005 to December 2012 **South Africa**

HOBBIES

- ✓ Soccer
- ✓ Athletics
- ✓ Volley ball

PERSONAL DETAILS

Gender Male
Languages English, Shona and Southern Ndebele

REFERENCES:

- ✓ **Moyo Ethel**
Principal Mapfungautsi School
ethelmahove@gmail.com TEL +263775190645
- ✓ **Mudavanhu Saxtos**
Workmate Louise Trichardt school
mudavanhug3@gmail.com TEL +263772917995